EXHIBIT
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e Robert Newsom

From: Mickey Barker <comprecone@hopkinscountytx.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 1:53 PM

To: Judge Robert Newsom

Cc: Joe Price - Office e-mail; Wade Bartley; Greg Anglin
Subject: North East Regional Water Planning Group

Judge Newsom

Please accept my resignation from The North East Water Planning Group . This resignation does not acknowledge or
represent my commitment to or against any future planning decisions of this group. But due to personal reasons |
choose to step down from this appointment.

Thank You
Mickey Barker

Hopkins County Commissioner Pct 1
903-440-4146



NOMINATION

North East Texas Regional Water Planning Group

On June 25, 2021, the Commissioners’ Court of Hopkins County, Texas, met in Regular
Session. During such session the court considered a request for approval to nominate
Marshal Andy Endsley to serve on the North East Texas Reg10nal Water Planning Group
(NETRWPG).

A motion was made, seconded and camried with a majority vote of the court for approval of the
nomination of Marshal Andy Endsley to serve as a voting member of the North East Texas
Regional Water Planning Group.

APPOINTED AND APPROVED by the Hopkins County Commissioners’ Court at the
regularly scheduled meeting on the 25" day of June, 2021.

Newsom, Hopkins County Judge
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